Herman J. Ledbetter

CONSULTING PETROLEUM ENGINEER
AND OIL PRODUCER

1002 Sayles Boulevard
Abilene, Texas 79605

Abilene Phone (915) 672-1224 New Mexico Mobil (505) 676-3333

November 29, 1974

Mr. James A, Knauf

U. S. Geologica! Survey

P. 0. Drawer U

Artesia.  “ew Mexico R82'0

Dear Mr. Knaut:

On September 6, 1974, your office approved an Application to Drill
Heard "A" No. 1; 165C'FSL & 1980 FWL ot Section 27-165-30E, Eddy
Countv, New Mexiro,

Due to the inability to secure a drilling rig, | have not been able
to stert the actual orilling of this weil. | anticipate it will pe
started soor. Will you piease give me an extension to the time

start this well. &

Sincerely yours,

%?W

Herman J. Ledbetter
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